

Michael M. Vieira  
Mayor

Alfred M. Anthony  
Deputy Mayor

Council Members:  
Rosy Bagolie  
Shawn R. Klein  
Edward Meinhardt



Barry R. Lewis, Jr.  
Township Manager  
973-535-7974

Carolyn Mazzucco  
Township Clerk  
973-535-7940

October 2, 2023

Re: Response to 23-0596 and 23-0621 Concerned Livingston Residents – Sexualization of Resident Maura Mullaney – OPRA # 1 and OPRA #2

Dear Concerned Livingston Residents,

This is in response to your requests made under OPRA and the common law right of access filed with Livingston Township on September 11, 2023 in which you requested the following:

“Please provide in PDF format any communication received by any member of the Town Council or any Town employee that reference “Maura Mullaney” between the dates May 25, 2023 and September 11, 2023.”

And another request received on September 18, 2023 in which you requested the following:

“Please provide in PDF format any communication received by any member of the Town Council or any Town employee that reference “Maura Mullaney” between the dates May 25, 2023 and June 1, 2023.”

The only email that can be released at this time is your attached Request for records from September 11, 2023.

Pursuant to the following exemptions listed on the attached Vaughn Index the responsive emails and attachments are exempt pursuant to Executive Order No. 26 which exempts records from disclosure under OPRA that relate to internal Complaints of Discrimination, Harassment or Hostile Environment as well as Ms. Mullaney's reasonable expectation of privacy pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 and also pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-3(a) ongoing investigations. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 Inter-agency or intra-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material is exempt from disclosure. As is communications between the Township Attorney and Township employees are exempt from disclosure under the Attorney Client Privilege exemption.

Sincerely,

The Township of Livingston Clerk's Department